DATE
2 5 £ : 01.06.17
Support, subject to any neighbour concerns being taken inte account JOM

Subject: 17/00468/HOUSE

From: Clerk - MTC [mailto: clerk @malton-tc.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 June 2017 15:14

To: Development Management

Cc: clerk @malton-tc.qov.uk
Subject: Malton Town Council

Hi Karen

The following planning applications were discussed atthe Malton Town Council meeting held on
31stMay 2017, please see comments below -

17/00310/FUL

17/00340/LBC Support

17/00438/HOUSE Support, subject to any neighbour concerns being taken into account
17/00448/73AM Support

17/00468/HOUSE Support, subject to any neighbour concerns being taken into account
17/00500/FUL

17/00501/LBC Support

17/00566/HOUSE Support

17/00597/LBC No objection

17/00504/CAT Support (this is a Malton Town Council application but joint project with

other organisations)

Many thanks

Gail Coock
Clerk to Malton Town Council

Tel: 01653 228699
Email: clerk@malton-tc.gov.uk

Community House, Wentworth Street, Malton, North Yorkshire, Y017 77BN



